From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: am n, Laura EDUC:EX; Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Materials Request - Jan. 17 - McBride - FW: Minister Darcy

Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:36:13 AM

Will Minister attend this event/meeting? (Y/N)

Yes

If no, would you like the DM to attend on his behalf? (Y/N)

no

If yes, other staff support in the meeting?
(Y/N, name)

no

Pre-brief? (Y/N)

Yes — quick update
from staff

What kind of materials does Minister you need?

Either quick pre-
brief or bullet point
summary on where
project is at.

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX ; Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX ; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Materials Request - Jan. 17 - McBride - FW: Minister Darcy

HI Veronica

Please complete the below materials request and ‘reply all’.
Thanks

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Materials Request - Jan. 17 - McBride - FW: Minister Darcy

Hi Will

Please reply all with materials request info. Also where should location of meeting be, MRF’s office

or Minister Darcy?
Andra

Confirmed for Jan. 17 @ 3pm in®1°

Will Minister attend this event/meeting? (Y/N)

Yes

If no, would you like the DM to attend on his behalf? (Y/N)

no

If yes, other staff support in the meeting?
(Y/N, name)

Pre-brief? (Y/N)

What kind of materials does Minister you need?

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 8:41 AM
To: Wade, Debhie MMHA:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Darcy

Good Morning Debbie,

Yes, Jan. 17 @ 3:00 p.m. would work for Minister Fleming and he will be accompanied by his
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Ministerial Assistants, Veronica Harrison and Will Maartman.

Does Minister Darcy have an agenda or specific topic re: McBride? Who will be in attendance with
Minister Darcy?

Thank you,

Andra

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 — Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Wade, Debbie MMHA:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:28 PM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Minister Darcy

Hi Andra;

Minister Darcy would like to have a brief meeting with your Minister next week if possible. She
would like to discuss the Richard McBride Elementary School.

Might your Minister be available next week Wednesday January 17th at either of the below times?
9:30am

12:30

3:00pm

Please advise

Thanks!

oDebbie Wade
a@dm.inbttatiwz Co-oxdinator to the

d‘ououmble 3“@£atg
/inistex of cMental cftealth and gRddictions

Room 346 cFarliament Buildings
Ph# 387-9846
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MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
INFORMATION BULLETS

DATE: January 15,2018
CLIFF #: 199875
PREPARED FOR: Honourable Rob Fleming, Minister

SUBJECT: MREF requesting bullets on progress being made on Richard McBride
Elementary for meeting with Minister Darcy

BULLETS:

e All high risk seismic project business cases are reviewed by the ministry on their own
merit, with respect to the proposed scope, schedule and budget.

e [Each year the ministry builds its 10 year Capital Plan, which is informed by School
District’s 5 year plans, as part of government’s annual budget process.

e McBride Elementary is included in the ministry’s existing 10 year capital plan, however
has not yet been brought forward for funding approval.

e The Ministry received the draft business case for Richard McBride Elementary in
November 2016.

e The School District provided an updated budget for the original draft business case in
June 2017.

e The School District provided an updated draft business case on January 10" 2018 with
added scope to address the current over capacity (117%) at the school and the City of
New Westminster’s plans for housing development in the McBride area.

e The Ministry is currently reviewing the business case.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

e The seismic upgrade of the school is budgeted at $15.2 million.

e The school also has significant building envelope issues and is on the Ministry’s Building
Envelope Program (BEP) priority list and is ranked at number 14.

e The BEP work identified in the business case is estimated at $6.0 million.

e To mitigate both the seismic and building envelope issues at the school is estimated at
$22.56 million.

e Replacement of the school is estimated at $20.94M and would not address the existing
portables on site used for over capacity and childcare.

e The recommended option is is estimated at $22.64M and includes 3 additional
classrooms to address capacity issues and 3% NLC for two childcare classrooms.

e Budget and schedule are not yet finalized.
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